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TO:  Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board 
 
FROM: Megan Imperial, Policy and Government Affairs 
   
DATE:  November 30, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: Contract for Electric Facilities Installation at Pier 70 - Public 

Utilities Commission 
Attached please find a proposed Ordinance authorizing the Public Utilities 
Commission to contract with Brookfield Properties to install certain electrical 
facilities in substructures installed by Brookfield Properties on Pier 70, for an 
amount not-to-exceed $1,700,000 and for a term of three years, and waiving 
certain provisions of the Administrative Code. 
 
 
The following is a list of accompanying documents: 

1. Board of Supervisors Resolution 
2. Legislative Digest 
3. Mission Rock – Development Agreement 
4. Pier 70 Development Agreement 
5. Pier 70 Disposition Development Agreement  
6. Mission Rock Disposition Development Agreement 

 
 
Please contact Megan Imperial at (415) 654-1654 if you need any additional 
information on these items. 
 
 


	TO:  Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board

